CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
NOTICE OF REGULARMEETING

Cathedral Pines Community Center
Monday, August 13, 2018

2:00P.M.
Board of Directors
Bart Atkinson, President Term Expires May 2020
Bill Heeter Term Expires May 2022
Ecton Espenlaub Term Expires May 2022
Gregg Cawlfield Term Expires May 2022
Lynn Shepherd Term Expires May 2020

AGENDA

1, Call to Order

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Consent Agenda Items (These items are considered to be routine and will be approved by one motion. There
will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested, in which event, the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda and considered in the Regular Agenda)

a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from the July 16, 2018 Meeting (attached)
b. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of July 31, 2018, the schedule of cash
position updated as of July31, 2018 and bank statements (attached)

5 Consideration of items removed from Consent Agenda

6. Management Matters
a. Contract update — Independent contractors, snow removal
b. Maintenance update (see attached report)
* Lodge
» Landscaping, irrigation, trail
¢. Lodge Rental Status — (see attached report)
d. Shed status
€. Security systems
f. FEMA collection
g. USPS Lockers update
h. Meeting with HOA
i. Other matters

7. Financial Matters

a. Acceptance of final 2071 audit — Biggs Kofford
b. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending July 16, 2018 (see attached)

¢. Budget Objectives for 2019

8. Legal Matters

Page | 1




9. Public Comment (Items Not on the Agenda Only. Comments limited to 3 minutes per person and taken in
Order In Which They Appear on Sign-Up Sheet)

10. Other Business
a. Next Meeting — August 8, 2018 at 2:00 PM
b. Tour of Maintenance Facility

11. Adjournment

Page |2










rs

WALKER SCHOOLER
DISTRICT MANAGERS

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
HELD JULY 16, 2018
AT 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to posted notice, the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cathedral Pines
Metropolitan District was held on Monday, July 16 at 2 p.m., at 13977 Milam Rd., Colorado Springs,
CO.

In attendance were Directors:
Bart Atkinson, President
Bill Heeter
Gregg Cawlfield
Ecton Espenlaub

Also in attendance were:
Jamie Adams, Warren Management
Lynn Shepard
Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers
Kristina Kulick, Walker Schooler District Managers

1. Call to Order: President Atkinson called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m.

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures: President Atkinson
confirmed a quorum.

3. Election of Officers: Proposed Officers for the remainder of 2018

» President — Mr. Bart Atkinson
* Vice President — Mr. Bill Heeter

» Secretary Treasurer — Mr. Ecton Espenlaub
» Assistant Secretary — Mr. Gregg Cawlfield

President Atkinson discussed the Board members who volunteered for Officer positions. Director
Espenlaub moved to approve the proposed Officer positions; seconded by Director Heeter. Motion

passed unanimously.

4. Approval of the Agenda: The Board reviewed the Agenda items and had no issues with the additions.



5. Consent Agenda Items:
a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from the June 11, 2018 Meeting (attached)
b. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of July 13, 2018, the schedule of
cash position updated as of July 13, 2018 and bank statements (attached)

President Atkinson asked if there was anything to be concerned about with the budget. Mr. Walker
replied that according to the budget review later in the agenda there were no serious concerns
about the budget or current financial status. The District should be right at budgeted income for
the Lodge rental. Mr. Walker explained that some of the money was collected in 2017 and the
same thing will happen in 2018 where income will be collected in 2019. From a budget
standpoint, Mr. Walker thinks the District will be at a break-even status and will have same cash
balance as in the beginning of the year. Director Cawlfield moved to approve the Consent Agenda
Items; seconded by Director Heeter. Motion passed unanimously.

6. Consideration of items removed from Consent Agenda: There were no items removed from the
Consent Agenda.

7. Management Matters:

a. Audit Update - Mr. Walker said the draft is not ready yet. No serious questions had been
raised by the auditors but that they are running late. Mr. Walker He confirmed an annual
year end audit is required by bond documents. Director Heeter thinks it is a good thing
to have it done since there are new Directors on the Board. President Atkinson agreed
that it is a good thing and there has been one done every year with no significant
concerns. Mr. Walker is not sure when the draft will be complete, but it must be
submitted to the State by July 31%. If needed the Board can ask for an extension from the
State, but Mr. Walker is hoping to have a review copy by next week.

b. Contract Update - Independent Contractors: President Atkinson said he needs to spend
some time with Mr. Walker to go over it. He expressed concerns that the contract was
too extensive and required workmen’s compensation and auto insurance that was a
burden on these workers. Director Cawlfield asked who pays these workers. President
Atkinson replied that it is the District who pays them, but he is concerned with the
agreement stating the frequency and timing of paying them which used to be weekly but
is now bi-weekly. Mr. Walker said the agreement is left open for the Board to determine
when we want to pay them. Director Cawlfield asked how many people we have for the
events; President Atkinson said that we pay for one person and that they can bring a
friend to help, but only one person is paid. Mr. Walker said he wants to be protective of
the District's liability and that Mr. Susemihl reviewed the agreement and said that it is
okay. President Atkinson agrees but wants to go over it and work on it.

¢. Update on Lodge Maintenance Status — Ms. Adams discussed the failing and faulty
compressor in the refrigerator. Director Espenlaub asked about the quotes and
competitive bids for the heating system that were previously discussed. Ms. Adams said
that is still the plan but it has not been done yet. She added that the furnace bids have
been tabled due to needing to get the AC done first since it was summer. Director Heeter
wants to know why the HVAC is not on a service plan; Ms. Adams said it never was in
the past but that the District should consider that now. President Atkinson said we just
used Fountain Valley to service it every year, but it was not a contract and there was no
discussion on a need for a contract since we had the same company come consistently to



service it when needed. Director Heeter thinks it is preventative maintenance and his
main concern was spending $1100 on an emergency basis. He would want to have
competitive bids from multiple people before spending that amount of money and
getting it repaired. Ms. Adams said it had to be done due scheduled events. Director
Heeter said he was not told that the service had been completed and that the
communication should have been more extensive, and the issue resolution
communicated to him and Director Espenlaub. Director Heeter wants to know if the
refrigerator should be replaced; Ms. Adams said that the refrigerator could cost up to
$30,000 to replace. Ms. Shepard believes that price is reasonable in her experience in
owning a commercial business. Mr. Walker understands Director Heeter's and Director
Espenlaub's concern that there was a lack of communication on the issue being resolved
and he will be sure to communicate more effectively moving forward.

. Lodge Rental Status — Director Heeter asked about the dates booked beyond September
for the Lodge. President Atkinson said there are more dates booked, but it is not listed.

. Update on Landscape and Trail Maintenance — Ms. Adams said that El Paso County will
be doing trail grading. Director Heeter said that he has heard from runners in the
neighborhood that they are unhappy with the current trail maintenance. He had heard
that El Paso County Parks will possibly be coming to do the trails themselves. President
Atkinson said the only issue is that the County had not historically maintained the trails.
Director Heeter had asked that the County come and talk to the Board and explain what
they are willing to do. He also noted that the County is hoping for grant money so this
may be why they are going to do the trails. Ms. Adams said the County manages the
weeds in the roadways, not the HOA. Director Heeter suggested that we invite the Parks
Department to a District meeting. Director Cawlfield asked what trails the County is
supposed to be taking care of; President Atkinson indicated on the maps what were
District maintained trails. President Atkinson said we have the ability not obligation to
maintain trails inside of Cathedral Pines, so they did it to keep the trails nicer for the

residents.

Street Light Update — Ms. Adams said she is still waiting to get information from
Berwick, but they are very busy and another. There is also a light flickering in the Lodge
parking lot to be repaired. She confirmed they are on the list to have the electrician
replace burned out bulbs in the neighborhood. She told the Board she had a homeowner
say that he is going to get in an accident due to a bright light on the monument.
President Atkinson said it may be an issue of just adjusting the light. Director
Espenlaub said he would look at that light.

. Security Systems Update — Mr. Walker said that ADT is up and running and gave the
Board members the new codes for the Lodge and Barn if anyone needs to get in. Mr.
Walker said he had called 2 different security companies but did not get bids back yet.
Director Heeter does not understand why the Lodge is so expensive compared to the
Barn. Mr. Walker explained that the Lodge has more sensors, but he is working on

getting more bids.

. FEMA Collection — President Atkinson told the Board he answered all the questions for
FEMA that they were concemned about and submitted the form to them and they
accepted it. He asked FEMA what the next steps were, and they told him to review all



his documentation to make sure it is correct and submitted. FEMA told him the District
is very far down the on the list. President Atkinson said he will be sure to review all
documents and make sure everything is submitted correctly while we wait to be
reviewed and finalized by FEMA. President Atkinson's next step will be hoping to get
the emergency request for $75,000 to $80,000 for the District while we wait for the
funds. Director Heeter confirmed that President Atkinson will get a 5% success fee on
the $75,000 to $80,000.

i. Watering and Irrigation — Ms. Adams told the Board that Lake Management did the first
assessment of the ponds. The landscaper also did the tree removal review. She will soon
get the Board the proposal for the new tree replacement. He is waiting to do the flowers
and beautification until the irrigation is. Ms. Adams asked President Atkinson to speak
with builders about parking for the Parade of Homes and President Atkinson concurred
and will have them contact Ms. Adams about possible solutions. Director Cawlfield
asked about filling the lower pond; Ms. Adams said they fill the pond as much as is
available on Wednesdays, but they don’t think that is enough. In response to a question,
Ms. Adams stated that the sprinklers are turned on every day for 30 minutes. Director
Espenlaub suggested sprinklers every other day might be adequate at this time of year.
Director Cawlfield is concerned for the fish in the pond. President Atkinson suggested
having it opened a little bit all the time because evaporative loss on the ponds is
substantial. He thinks it should be opened and he would be willing to meet to discuss
options with the landscape company. Director Heeter asked how deep the ponds are.
President Atkinson said they are 12 to 14 feet deep for helicopters to be able to dip the
buckets in if needed in case of fire,

j.-  USPS Lockers Update — Mr. Walker said he will get a bid on the concrete when USPS
tells us what size lockers we will be able to get. Director Cawlfield suggested gefting a
bid for the pad from Reamers; Mr. Walker said he has not been able to get a hold of
them. The Board discussed the damage and break-in that happened. Mr. Walker
suggested possibly cameras.

k. Meeting with HOA — The Board decided to put the meeting with the HOA on hold for
now. The Board also considered separating the annual combined meetings and their
concerns with having both meetings versus just one meeting. President Atkinson
mentioned no longer being on the Board for the annual meeting.

1. Other Matters — Director Espenlaub brought up a concem with the principal payments
on the bonds. Mr. Walker showed the Board the Bond Payoff schedule. President
Atkinson said they had wanted to be conservative in 2016. Director Espenlaub brought
up the legal budget and the higher costs. Mr. Walker thinks that was the end of year fees
from 2017 that were not paid until 2018. They confirmed that Mr. Susemihl is not on
retainer and that he is only time and materials.

8. Financial Matters:
a.  Approval of Payables for the Period Ending July 16, 2018 (see attached): President
Atkinson discussed submitting a bill for his time repairing the irrigation. He said that
initially Mr, Susemihl said he had concerns about paying Board members, but agreed
that the Board can decide. President Atkinson stated the billed time was less than his
actual time; that it was an emergency and needed to protect the landscape material from




dying. Director Cawlfield asked about the President Atkinson’s long-term knowledge
be written into a maintenance plan document; Director Cawlfield said his concern is
what to do in the future if President Atkinson is not around to do it and will anyone
know what to do. President Atkinson explained that he walked through everything with
the landscape contractor, President Atkinson said the manual has been updated on the
pressurize procedure. President Atkinson asked the Board if they were comfortable with
paying his bill; Director Cawlfield asked about Mr. Susemihl's thoughts. Mr. Walker
said he is a little uncomfortable with it but ultimately thinks it is the Board's decision
and per Mr. Susemihl, it is not illegal. He just believes they should be as transparent as
possible. Director Heeter is not sure he is comfortable with it but he is sympathetic to
President Atkinson. Ms. Adams is thankful that President Atkinson was around to
troubleshoot the issue and help fix it because the contractors could not figure it out and
they charged a lot for just the call to come out. Director Espenlaub is conflicted as well.
Director Cawlfield stated it was a huge help to have President Atkinson jump in and fix
it, and had it not been done it could have caused more problems that were very
expensive. Director Cawlfield wants to know if there are other things in the manual and
other procedures that need to be turned over. President Atkinson said the wells, the
irrigation system and the Lodge are the main things and he has walked them through
how to tumn things on and off. President Atkinson said he will still be in the area and will
always be willing to help if needed in the future if anything goes wrong. Director
Cawlfield thinks we could justify the payment of the invoice if anyone were to ask about
it. President Atkinson said in the past he always helped fix things when it was needed
when he was the Manager and being compensated as such; that had changed now.
Director Heeter wants to make sure that Mr. Susemihl is okay with the Board paying the
invoice from President Atkinson and wants to be sure it is on the record. Mr. Walker
stated he has an email with Mr. Susemihl’s agreement. The Board requested descriptions
on the payables outline sheet so they know what payments were for. Mr. Walker said he
can do that. Director Espenlaub moved to approve the payables for the period ending
July 16, 2018 including the payment of President Atkinson's invoice; seconded by
Director Heeter. Motion passed unanimously.

. Budget Review — Mr. Walker distributed a memo (see attached). Mr. Walker clarified
the budget items for Management expenses. Mr. Walker recommends moving forward
on the HVAC fix bids and that detention pond is not worse and can wait. Mr. Walker
said we are going to end up with left over funds in the landscape budget and that the
overall will be fine. This coming year we will start next month in terms of what we
should be thinking about on the budget for next year. We will know more of the
building and risks and create a fund for replacements that may be needed. Director
Espenlaub thinks we should be building a reserve. Mr. Walker agreed and discussed the
capital plan for 2019 budgeting and talk about a reserve fund. Director Heeter asked
about the budget preparation function; Mr. Walker confirmed it is a Board function, and
usually the Treasurer helps in drafting a budget in August and September. Mr. Walker
explained the Board needs to present the budget and will need a public meeting to adopt
the budget. He said this can be done in November, but it must be submitted to the State
by December 15. Mr. Walker explained that the state legislature decides the assessed
value and Gallagher Adjustments can hurt the budget. The Board discussed the rules for
the public meeting for the Budget hearing and what happened last year. Director
Espenlaub asked if 2:00 p.m. is a good time for residents to join the meetings and if we
should have a later meeting for residents and members to attend the meeting. Mr.



Walker said that most of his meetings are in the morning and he could do 4:00 p.m. if
needed. Ms. Shepard said that as a resident herself, most residents don’t know the
difference between HOA, the Board, Parks and the County and who they are supposed
to talk to about what their issue may be. Ms. Shepard suggests a document that explains
the differences between the entities before changing meeting times. President Atkinson
said it is hard to even get people to come to the one annual meeting. Director Espenlaub
says that 4:00 p.m. meetings would work better for him during the school year, but he
can accommodate and make the meetings if they are at 2:00 p.m. The Board decided to
discuss the change of meeting time next month.

c. Approval of limited Manager authority for emergency maintenance expenditure
Director Espenlaub asked what the procedure is for emergency situations. He was
concerned that he did not get answers to his questions. Ms. Adams said she agrees this is
a work in progress and these things need to be addressed on how the maintenance issues
will be handled in the future. President Atkinson said in the past when there were
unexpected expenses if there were budget dollars for it they would just take care of it
without getting the Board involved. Director Heeter wants to have a plan in place now.
Director Cawlfield believes we should let the Manager make the judgement call in an
emergency if it is going to affect things and we can discuss after but give the
responsibility to the Manager and let them justify it later. Mr. Walker said he is willing
to take the responsibility and make those decisions. If the Board is ever unhappy with it
they can fire him, but in the past the person making those decisions could not be fired
because they were a Board member. The main urgency with the refrigerator was that it
was included in the Lodge rental contract, so it had to be repaired. Director Heeter said
he is uncomfortable with how the budget was handled in the past and he wants it to be
tightened up now. He is concerned because we are only going to break even on the
budget. Mr. Walker said we have room in the budgets, so he is not that concerned. He is
just a little wary about the landscape budget and maintenance budget. President
Atkinson agrees to be tight on the budget, but not when it's an emergency. He suggested
determining a threshold of $1,500 or another amount if that is what the Board wants.
Director Cawlfield says he doesn’t necessarily need a threshold if it's an emergency and
understands things need to be taken care of. He just wants good communication.
Director Heeter proposed that if it's an emergency there doesn’t need to be a threshold,
but if it’s a non-emergency item set a $1,000 threshold and their discretion with
communication with the Board after an emergency. Director Heeter moved to give the
Manager discretion to handle emergencies and to consult the Board for non-emergency
expenses of a threshold for $1,000; seconded by Director Espenlaub. Motion passed
unanimously. Director Espenlaub requested getting the Meeting Minutes back for
review sooner after the meeting. Mr. Walker said he will work on getting the Minutes to
the Board quicker.

d. Bank Account Change — Mr. Walker discussed moving the bank account and how it
would be much easier and would save time. Mr. Walker requested copies of driver’s
licenses from the Board members.

9. Legal Matters:
a. Board Vacancy Update: Ms. Shepard told the Board she is very interested in joining the

Board. She said her only concern was that Board members seem to be on the HOA as
well and she doesn’t want to take over all the groups in community. Director Espenlaub



said he was not on the HOA. Director Heeter moved to approve Lynn Shepard joining
the Board and filling the vacancy; seconded by Director Cawlfield. Motion passed
unanimously. The Board decided to keep looking for new Board members since
President Atkinson and Director Cawlfield will be leaving soon.

10. Public Comment: There were no public comments.

11. Other Business:
a. Next Meeting — August 13, 2018 at 2:00 PM. The Board confirmed the date of next

month's meeting.
b. Tour of Maintenance Facility — The Board toured the maintenance facility after the

Board meeting.

12. Adjournment: Director Espenlaub moved to adjourn; seconded by Ms. Shepard. Motion passed
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 4:10 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

By: Kevin Walker, District Manager

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL JULY 16, 2018 MINUTES OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SIGNING

BELOW:

Bart Atkinson, President

Gregg Cawlfield, Director

Bill Heeter, Director

Ecton Espenlaub, Director










Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

9:52 AM
08110118 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 1 through August 10, 2018

Jan 1- Aug 10, 18
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
DS INCOME
DS Interest Income 455.87
DS Prop Tax Revenue 307,125.28
Total DS INCOME 307,581.15
GF INCOME
GF Interest Income 1.58
GF Prop Tax Revenue 141,272.06
Insurance Reimbursement 1,887.10
Rental Income - Lodge Events 61,725.00
Rental Income - Sales Office 3,080.00
Specific Ownership Taxes 26,886.88
Total GF INCOME 234,832.62
Sales of Product Income 9,000.00
Total Income 551,413.77
Gross Profit 551,413.77
Expense
DS EXPENSES
Collection Fee DS (Treasurer) 5,120.94
Interest Expense DS 111,881.25
Total DS EXPENSES 117.002.19
GF EXPENSES
Audit 7,500.00
Bank Charges 45.50
Cleaning 1,350.00
Collection Fee GF{Treasurer) 1,605.09
Event Exp (adv/bkg/cin/hst) 16,202.08
Event Supplies 2,508.50
Insurance 11,411.27
Landscape Maintenance 17,542.31
Legal Fees 7,744.15
Maintenance Management 12,600.00
Management Expense 14,000.00
Office Expenses 27.47
Repalr & Maintenance 13,270.76
Security 1,618.10
Snow Removal 16,000.00
Telephone 1,628.35
Trash 2,872.92
Utilitles 16,303.77
Total GF EXPENSES 144,230.97
Purchases 31,255.00
Total Expense 292,488.16
Net Ordinary Income 258,925.61
258,925.61

Net Income




9:52 AM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

Balance Sheet

08/10M18
Accrual Basls As of August 10, 2018
Aug 10, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking - General Fund 112,151.09
MM - CSafe Bond Fund UMB 0.53
MM - Debt Sve Fund 301,293.45
Total Checking/Savings 413,445.07
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Recaivable 9,000.00
Total Accounts Receivable 9,000.00
Other Current Assets
Prop Tax Rec - Debt Svc 313,363.00
Prop Tax Rec - Gnl Fund 144,141.00
Total Other Current Assets 457,504.00
Total Current Assets 879,949.07
Fixed Assets
Community Center
Accum Depreciation -443,039.00
Original Cost 1,328,384.00
Total Community Center 885,345.00
Equipment
Accum Depreciation -1,755.00
Equipment - Other 13,922.00
Total Equipment 12,167.00
Parks, Trails & Monument
Accum Depreclation -448,680.00
Original Cost 897,354.77
Total Parks, Trails & Monument 448,674.77
Total Fixed Assets 1,346,186.77
TOTAL ASSETS 2,226,135.84
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable (A/P) 12,679.29
Total Accounts Payabie 12,679.29
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest - DSvc 18,737.67
Deferred Prop Tax - DSvec 313,363.00
Deferred Prop Tax - Gnl 144,141.00
Deposits- Lodge Events 50,525.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 526,766.67
Total Current Liabilities 539,445.96
Long Term Liabllities
Bonds Payable 2016
Bond Premium 2016
AIA Bond Premium 2016 -26,322.18
Bond Premium 2016 - Other 414,881.70
388,559.52

Total Bond Premium 2016

Page 1



9:52 AM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

08/10/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 10, 2018
Aug 10, 18
Bonds Payable 2016 - Other 4,660,000.00
Total Bonds Payable 2016 5,048,559.52
Total Long Term Lliabilities 5,048,559.52
Total Liabilities 5,588,005.48
Equity
Debt Svc / Cap Proj Funds 155,805.00
General Fund-Restricted 8,054.00
General Fund-Unrestricted 33,873.00
Gov't Wide Fund Balance -3,741,036.79
Retained Earnings -77,490.46
Nef Income 258,925.61
Total Equity -3,361,869.64
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,226,135.84

Page 2



| efieg

%E 8 z6'88L'v)- 99°651'/Z 8L'0L2'e)
%8’} 1E'8YYL- er'SLy'L LVie
%G9L SH'90E 'y~ Sb'90€'8) 0070001
%0'001 00"009'Z1 000 00°009°2L
%E'901°L GlL'¥b0'L 0000 SLbbL'L
%L'TL T1'085'9- £0'6ZL'vE Le'Zre'sl
%S ¥k egerb'L ¥ 196'6 LT L
%0001 05'605'2 000 05'805'2
%0°GL LE'P0V'G- SF'009°LZ 80°Z0Z'2)
%E9L 5967 vLZ0V'T 60'509'1L
%E’LZL 01262 08'2LL'L 00°05€'}
%EE0E 05°0¢ 00'GH 05'SF
%0"001 00°00S'Z 000 00'00G"L
%00 18°€86'01- 18'€86°01 000

%1 64 0Z'6898'0¢- 67198 LYl 6L°Z00'2LL
%00 00" 00~ 00°00% 000
%166 GLT1E0'L- C0'€lL8'TLL SZ'188'LLL
%9ZLL 9G2S 8Cars'ty ¥6°021's
%00 00'000°08- 00°000°0¢ 000

%E001 0F'0L9°) LECPL'BES LUELP'LSS

%E 001 0109’1 LE'EhL6YG LLELP'LGS

%€°86 £2'€G |- £2'251'6 000006

%66 or'6Sa'L- 80'Z69'062 Z9'ZEB'PET
%L0L1L 95'085°C 2e'062'%2 89°088'02
%Z 6¥ ) 89'600'L 2€°050'2 00°090'¢
%' 19°0/6'2 1971L0L'P 00'g2L'L9
%0'001L 0L'288'L 000 01°288'1L
%0°0 vLLL0'S- vL'L10'9 000
%b"LOL 9£'826'L T AT 0°TL L
%40 1892z 6£'822 8g’L

%2 0L 60'€89'e 90°868'€0E SL'L8G 20€
%1°L0L gziee'e 90'868'€0¢ 82'62L'L08
%0001 18°95¥ 000 19°58F

1eBpng jo % jebpng seAQ ¢ jeBpng 2l ‘ol Bny - | uer

sauBLdUIRY B Jiedey
sesuadxg eajo
esuadx3 Jjuewabeuepy
juewsafeuely esueusjuiey
see |eBan
soueusjulel adesspue]
esueinsu|
saljddng jueag
(1syjuio/Biiqiape) dx3 Juenz
(1aanseal]) 4o vey uopoe|ion
Buea|n
sobieys yueg
pny
Bununoossy

S38N3dX3 49

S$3IASNIdX3 sd 19101

5094 se)snJ)
©q esuadxg jseisju|
{1eunseeu] ) gq eeg uonosajion
sjtuy [edidulig puog
SIASN3IdX3 §q
asuadxg

1o ss045
8wWwoou| |ejo|
3WCoU| JoNpold o SI[es

JWOINI 49 18301

soxe] diysiaumg ayioedg
A0 SO[ES - SWOodU| [BUBY
sjuaag sbpon - swosy| [ejusy
JUBLWIASINQUI|eY eduRINSU|
quiey esuadx3 yOH
anuaasy xe] doid 49
swosu| s8] 45

FNOINI 4D

JINOINI 84 g0l

anueaey xe) doid ga
eLodU| Jsalaju| g
AWODNI 8a
awoou|
esuadxgewoou] LienpiQ

8102 ‘04 ¥snBny ybBnouy) | Arenuep

|enjoy "sA jebpng ssoT B }1j04d
JoulsIq ueyljodonely sauld [eipayied

s|seg [BnJooy
8L/0L/80

WY €56



Z eBeg

%6'E0L 057696 LLez'eve 19°5Z6'eST

%6°€01 0S'¥69'6 LILEg'eve 19°G26'852

%E'L6 OL'¥z0'8- 9Z'215'00E 91°'88Y'Z6¢

%0001 00'65Z'1e 00’0 00'SSE'LE

%S ¥6 06'6Lt'8- £8'089'25| L6°0EC' L
%8'6L L8'8LL Y 85°22¥' 0z LLEOE'DL
%L't0l 'Lzl 9l'5vL'Z Z6'eL8'e
%l L6l 95708 6.'ce8 Se'879°L
%8261 00°00£°2 00 00€'8 00700001
%L 9 06°188- 00°005'2 oL'819'L

1eBpng o ¥, 1e6png Jeag § jebpng gl ‘0l Bny - | uep

awoou| 19N
ewoou) AJeuipiQ JeN
asuadxg |ejol
seseyang
SISNAdX3 49 [BjoL
sofiln
ysel)
euoydaja)

[eAcwey moug
Aunosg

8102 ‘0) ¥snBny ybnouy | Aienuer
[enjoy “sA jabpng $s07 9 J1oid
LS|q uejljododialy sauld [elpayied

siseq [enJosy
8L/0L/80

WY £5:6



9:55 AM
08/10/18

Accrual Basis

Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January 1 through August 10, 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

DS INCOME

DS Interest Income
DS Prop Tax Revenue
Specific Ownership Taxes

Total DS INCOME
GF INCOME

FEMA Funds

GF Interest Income

GF Prop Tax Revenue

HOA Expense Reimb
Insurance Reimbursement
Rental Income - Lodge Events
Rental Income - Sales Office
Specific Ownership Taxes

Total GF INCOME

Sales of Product income

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

DS EXPENSES

Collection Fes DS (Treasurer)
Interest Expense DS
Trustee Fees

Total DS EXPENSES
GF EXPENSES

Accounting
Audit
Bank Charges
Cleaning
Collection Fee GF(Treasurer)
Event Exp (adv/bkg/cin/hst)
Event Supplles
Insurance
Landscape Maintenance
Legal Fees
Maintenance Management
Management Expense
Office Expenses
Payroll Expenses{121}
Taxes
Wages

Total Payroll Expenses{121}

Repair & Maintenance
Security

Snow Removal
Telephone

Trash

Utilities

Total GF EXPENSES

Jan 1-Aug 10, 18 Jan 1 - Aug 10, 17 $ Change % Change
455.87 44513 10.74 2.4%
307,125.28 273,769.09 33,356.19 12.2%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
307,581.15 274,214.22 33,366.93 12.2%
0.00 5,250.00 -5,250.00 -100.0%
1.58 102.11 -100.53 -98.5%
141,272.06 126,933.49 15,338.57 12.2%
0.00 6,640.00 -6,640.00 -100.0%
1,887.10 0.00 1,887.10 100.0%
61,725.00 69,730.00 -8,005.00 -11.5%
3,080.00 2,240.00 820.00 36.6%
26,886.88 30,132.26 -3,245.38 -10.8%
234,832.62 240,027.86 -5,185.24 -2.2%
$,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 100.0%
551,413.77 514,242.08 37,171.69 7.2%
551,413.77 514,242.08 37,171.69 7.2%
5,120.94 4110.29 1,010.65 24.6%
111,881.25 113,986.97 -2,105.72 -1.9%
0.00 400.00 -400.00 -100.0%
117,002.19 118,497.26 -1,405.07 -1.3%
0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 -100.0%
7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 100.0%
45.50 -544.50 590.00 108.4%
1,350.00 700.00 650.00 92.9%
1,605.08 1,880.13 -285.04 -15.1%
16,202.08 19,969.96 -3,767.88 -18.9%
2,509.50 3,823.36 -1,313.86 -34.4%
11,411.27 12,396.11 -084.84 -7.9%
17,642.31 23,770.84 -6,228.53 -26.2%
7.744.15 603.75 7.140.40 1,182.7%
12,600.00 0.00 12,600.00 100.0%
14,000.00 20,000.00 -6,000.00 -30.0%
27.47 1,205.12 -1,177.95 97.8%
0.0¢ 1,601.84 -1,601.84 -100.0%
0.00 18,734.65 -18,734.65 -100.0%
0.00 20,336.49 -20,336.49 -100.0%
13,270.76 45,993.13 -32,722.37 -71.2%
1,618.10 2,641.67 -1,023.57 -38.8%
16,000.00 8,280.00 7,720.00 93.2%
1,628.35 892.88 735.47 82.4%
2,872.92 3,229.58 -356.66 -11.0%
16,303.77 19,384.03 -3,080.26 -15.9%
144,230.97 196,572.55 -52,341.58 -26.6%

Page 1



9:55 AM

08/10/18
Accrual Basis

Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January 1 through August 10, 2018

Purchases
Total Expense
Neat Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan 1 - Aug 10, 18 Jan 1 - Aug 10, 17 $ Change % Change
31,255.00 0.00 31,255.00 100.0%
292,488.16 315,069.81 -22,581.65 -1.2%
258,925.61 189,172.27 59,753.34 30.0%
258,925.61 199,172.27 59,753.34 30.0%

Page 2









Cathedral Pines Maintenance Report

August
By: Jamie Adams, CMCA, AMS, PCAM

Ponds:
I met with Solitude Lake Management (Dylan Kwak, Wildlife and Fisheries Biologist), in July we review

the ponds and health of them.

The following is information regarding the health of the ponds and the importance of Cattails.

From a lake management perspective, Cattails help reduce available nutrients in a pond during the
summer months. They act as natural filters when the water flows through them and in this case the flow
through stream helps create this natural filter. Aside from filtering nutrients that would be available for
use and potentially increase growth in algae, they provide habitat for fish and birds as well as shade to
help cool water. This nutrient removal and cooling can be visually seen when looking at the comparison

of the upper pond vs. the lower pond.

Solitude Lake Management understands that there may be contradictory issues with having Cattails
around a pond. Treatment can be completed but it takes months to break down the plant once the
product is applied and generally is accompanied by the smell of organic breakdown. The best approach
to reduce cattails in an area if this is the desired result, is to cut them and remove them in the fall
through a landscape company. We do not recommend removing 100% of the Cattails but removal can
be secluded to a small area that are most.

Common Area Maintenance and irrigation:

A Cut Above has had issues with the Milam well again. Once the lower pond was filled, the pressure of
the cistern was down. Ashley Dixon has been working on the issue for three weeks. Thank goodness for
the rain we have had to help with the Milam median. All dead aspen trees were removed. Attached is
recommendations for trees for replacement. Dead boxwoods and junipers on the Milam medians were
also removed. Due to the water situation, Ashley did not install the color at the monument on Milam
and Saxton Hollow. All beds along Milam received fresh mulch as well as beds around the pond. These
beds had about an inch of mulch from last year due to installation was not done correctly.

A Cut Above continues with mowing the native around the lodge and pond area, as well as keeping the
outdoor wedding area maintained. The Medians are mowed weekly weather permitting.

Lights:

All lights which were out have received new bulbs. The street light at the lodge, a new light fixture has
been ordered. Once installed, the strobe light effect will go away. I'm following up with Berwick as they
were to complete the wiring at Staffshire Lane on August 3™. | did not see any work commence on this
day nor did any of the earth look disturbed noting there was work completed.









00051
00051

00°0S}
00°051

00°0S1L

00°05l
00°0S1
00°051
00°051

00°051
00°0S1

00051
00051

00°0G1
00°051
00°0S1
00°051
00°051

00051

00°0G1
00’05l

005
ad

&> Lol e -

@S

00'662'2

& L4 P PP PR PSS @ BB NN & O R @ L @ & L R &>

ad

dTIFHOIN SNMOoOoH

00'0se

00°008'L
00'005°2
00'GeS‘C
00°00%'L
005864
00°004'}
00°00S'Z
¢oose

00°088'Z
000052
00'ses’e

00008
00°005'2
00°008'L
00'0se
00°05¢
00°00S'C
00'05¢
00'05¢
00'SPS'C
00'682'2

00°008°L
00°008°}
00°G86°L
00'ge8’L
00°000°L
00°05¢
00'008°L
00'05¢2
00'05¢
00092

00°04€'L

L RO RRRDHRHNARNH B HHARDABSHADHHHAHADH FHRHRDHRNSH SRR

00052
SnUBASY

wdop:LL  wdooip

1202 0} 8102 WOy pascw-ad L
aglL

ids

aal

210g woy paAow-qg 1
Wd 00:L1 A 0071

adL

agl

adl

agl

8L/22/LL QITTIDONYD

agi

81/8/1 A3T1IDNVD
Wd 00'L1 INd 00:L

agl

ad.l

uepisey-agl

aga.L

aal

wdpo:LL  wdpoig

Juspisey-ag.1

ast

asgl

agL

adal
Wd 005 WV 008

Wd 00'6 WY 00:LL

asl

asl

Wd 00:€

agl

Wd 00:LL

uspissy-ggl

agl

LL/8L/0L A3TIFDNYD
agl

Wd 00:¢  Wd 00:€

WV 002l INd 00
SolujL

uopdasayBuippoam
uopdasay/Buippam
uondasal/Buippam
uondasauBuippem
uondadsey/fuippam
uondaseauBuippam
uondeoelBuippam
uondaoalBuippem

Aued

Ayed
uopdaoal/Buippam
uondaosal/Buippam

uondesal/Guippam
uodaoalBuippom
uondaosa./Buippam
uondaoalBuippem

Aped

uondasay/Buippam

Aued
uondasal/Buppam
uondasaljbuippam
uondaoal/Buippam
uondesalBuippam
uondaosyBuippem
uondsosyBuippeam
uondaoayBuippem
uondadal/Buippam
uondaoaiBuippom

Aued

uopdsaaayBulppam

Aied

Aped
uondasalBuippam
uondasauBuippem
[esiayal

Rued

TUoAg

00°052
00°008
00°008

00°008
00°008
00°008
00008

00008
00’052

00008
00008
00’008
00052
00052
00°008
00’052
00’052
00°008
00°000°I

00008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00°052
00’008
00°052
00052
000z

00°008

00'05¢
nsodsqg

L R e

L4 B0 O A B PR R B O R DRE AR & B

gnejuadsg
uospleuoq
abeaeg
alfjulow
uosdwoy |
S[enweg JuosyoLg
seAed
abloag
Jeyueys
Jeueys
pueisaa

SaA0IS)
1oEetBie0Piy
zadonia1geyon|yos
Japlauyog
[e3umy
BN
Aepoly
Jasiyyooug
JUopy
siaboy
suey|
AoyoIH
AayoIH
Asiim
Awwes
uewuesds
uojen
Jaquiny
uosioddg
Asjjuag
uer
=N
Apueyg
IOMSIEPRG
MAeq
naeq
Iayiey

ooy

90740 ud
C0/L0 UOW
0£/90 Jeg
62/90 U4
82/90 nyL
§2/90 UC
¥Z/90 ung
£2/001eS
<cfoo ud
LZ/e0 Nyl
L1190 ung
81/90 1es
21/901eg
20/90 nyL
0L/90 ung
60/90 1eS
¥0/90 UoW

L2/50 ung
92/50 Jes
SZ/G0 M
61/50 Jeg
Z1/50 Jes
S0/G0 Jes
82/v0 18S
LZH0 U
V20 1es
G140 Ung
vLIv0 tes
90/¥Q 4

le/e0les
oe/eo ud
¥Z/ED 1es
LL/ED les
80/€0 YL
S0/E0 UON

¥2/20 185
LL1Z018s
91/20 M4
£0/20 188
ajeg

{pani@oey isodag) SINIAI QIWHIANOD 8102



00051

00°05i
007051
00051

00051
00'051

00°051

00°051
000sL

00051
00°051
00°0S1
007051
00°05L

00051

00’0l
00094

00°051
00051
00051

&> > B &

©r & B O R o

& R R @ &

: $
- $
00°00L°L $
- $

00°000'L $
00Sy $
00'004°L $

00°00Z'L $
(000051} ¢
00'Sks'L §
00'002'L $
00002') $

- $
00002')L $
00002}

€ &6 P 0 &H

[
SRR D HHRNREH

00°008°L
00°05¢

00°005°C
00°08Z°1
007008}
00°08Z'L
00°0%6

00°005°2
00°0S6°)

00°005'2

00°00S°2
00°00S°2
00°00S°2
00°005'2
00°005°2
00°005'2
00°005°2
00052

000052
00°00S°2
00°005'2

00°00Z°L
00°008'2
000082
000052
00°'sZe

00°GE8°
00°008°L
00°006'2
oo'0se

0000s'C
000052
00'008'}
00°008'L
00°002'}
00°00L'L

RO RAARALALA DR RAEPBAEALHONOAEHAROTRRH & (ol R R oA R

asL
aglL

aal

adl

aalL

aalL

asal

asaL

adlL

adal

agal

Wd 00:LL  Wd 001
agl adl

Wd 00:LL  INd 00:L
aglL

adl

aaL

QgL

asL

Juspisey-ag L

Wd 008 IV 00:0L
aaL

aai

8L/ZL/L QI TIAONYD
Wd 006 WV 00:L}
aalL

aglL

aa.

Wd 00:9- wegp:g
asaL

wdpo:LL WNd 00:1

Juspisay-ag .1
Wd 00:0L Wd 00:ZL

aglL

Ad 00:01 Wd 00:Z
LU0 Q3TIADNYD
aal
agaL

Wd 00:LL Wd 00:)

uondaoayBuippeam
Aued seugsuyo
fued
uopdasayBuippam
uondasayBuppam
uondeoe./Buippam
uondaosayBuippem
uondesaybuippam
uopdasayBuippam
uondeosi/Buippam
uondsoalBuippam
uondaoalBuippam
uondeoseyBuippam
uondaoal/Buippam
uondaoalBuippam
uondasayBuippam
uondesay/Guippam
uondsosy/Buippam
uondasalBuippem
Aued
uondasaibuippam
uondegayBuippem
uoidaoayBuippem
uondeseybuippam
uojdaoauBuippem
uoldase.Buippom
uopdaoauBuippem
uondasal/Buippam
Bupeap
uondesal/Buippam

uondaoay/Buippem

Ayed
uondeseyBuippam
uondasslBuippam
uondaoasBuippem
uondaga/Buippam
uondesal/Buippam
uondaoas/Buippem
uondsoalBuippam

00008
00'05¢e
00°008
00'05¢
00’008
0o'ose
00'Si¥
00’008
00°008
00°008
00008
00008
00'008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00008
00°05¢
00008
00°008
00008
00’052
00'008
00°008
00°008
00008

00008
00008
00°008
00052
00°008
00°008
00°008

00°008
00008
00008

PRPANPAAPODRAD AR HHOADGEGOAD BB RARG GO ADROHR HERHHBRH

uopuelg 62/2l 1es
siaboy 0&/11 Hd
sdijjiyd LL/LL ung
YHWS/2100 80/L1L NyL
uosdwoy | oL/l lesg
ylwg/aiooly 80/L1L nyL
uopJos) LO/LL Pyl
fleqdwen 80/1L0 ung
sagelqg 80/0| UON

nooe 20/0} ung

1oH 90/01 leg

ususid 62/60 1EQ

auey 0£/60 ung
JanedyoH £2/60 ung
JuowY Zele0 e
uBuM Sl/601es
MOLIOW 60/60 ung
DISMONNY 80/60 1es
CUBIO Z0/60 ung

Bl LO/60 jeg
pooBoo) 92/80 Ung
piopioolg GZ/80 1es
zodon /suljjon 6L/80 Ung
PoSMISPUTRRG 8L/801es
{oyaz g1L/801es
Japuiqusui4 Zi/go ung
J007 L1/80les

Mswz oL/20 ud

alfoq 20/g0 seny
D{SMONINOA ¥0/80 1€
BlONZUB[EA 20/80 NYL
lselpg g2/.01es

I8N 0Z/40 44
Japuexs|y rl/l0)es
euBsy| €110 ud
9sIEdY| /||oUU0II cLL0 Nyl
Feutegphe S0/L0 Ny
llegalg 60/20 Uol

uiqly 80/L0 Ung
pug|fioq 10/L01eS



00's80°ZZL $ oo's¥'er $









Jopaig ’

05'596°'LE $ 101
0-82S2-¥E0VrZ9 - SO 40 JuswabBeue ajsEM
LL'ELOT $ |18L02Z/LE/L €029 sieBeuB OHISIJ J2[00Y0S JBNEM
00'00F $ [8102/9/L 9YZLLS VN Sueg gann
00°008'L $ [s10e/LE1L 9921 dnoig Juswabeuey UsLe By L
00°Z¥9 $ [sL0e/L/8 461¥6100v-id uswabeuey exe spnyjos
00°Z+9 $ [8102/L/L 902/8100v-Id awabeuely 8eT apryjog
£8'G6S'E $ [g102/8L/2 SNoLIEA L3013 Me|A Ulelunop
[eAcLwal mous| 00'000°¢ $ {8L02/L/6 syoualg uyor
86°01¢C $ |8L0¢/1/8 669. puegpeo.g uoojed
96'01¢ $ [8102/LiL 6692 pueqgpeosg uoojed
upne| 00°00S°L $ |8L0z/1€/2 c9ze8 ployoysbBig|
¥8'G2. ¢ |8L0z/9L/L orL6 "00 2H103(3 Yomisg
82'999 $ |810zZ/e/L z826 "0 21109[3 YolmIeg
00°00€ $ |8l0z/LE/L ovzel "0) dwnd Jeyuegq
05°20¢ $ [8L02ree/L 12221 '00 dwind peyuleg
ol’161 $ [8102/e/8 81001525 saolMes Alunoeg | AV
99°TiS'L $ [8L02/81/L #5591 S80IAJOT UMET 9A0QY IND VY
8LLLL'e $ |8102/0¢/9 €651 S80IAISG UMET BA0qY IND Y

sjuawLon) junowy ajeq 9210AU| Auedwon
ANNODJV ANNAH TVHINTO
81L0C/9L/L

1S3ND3Y LINJNAV

JoIs1q ueyjodosjay seuld [elpayie)




